-

T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '
COUNTY. OF Greenville ) 2o 3
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/ CASE#: 2016GS2302330
‘Marqual Devine Griffin ) A/WH _2016A2330200771
AKA: : y  Date of Offense: 12/27/2015 P .
" Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-11-0330 A
DOB: -, S 1 o CDR Code #: _ 0026 E ?m L
Address: | o i ; :

‘ City,State, le v \s
DLt S ‘ z - SENTENCE SHEET J “ ot p\ppea
*CDL Yes[ | No[j CMV Yes{ ] No{] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] G 00
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or " PLEADS
TO: Robbery, Attempted Armed Robbery
in'violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026~
{] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ° [XJMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45

: ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) -
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ) (defendant's initials)
The pleais: ™ ;Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

14107

r ulbreath Mr _‘ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

/0 days/months/ @ r

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

Defendant

[] State Department of Corrections,

r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

_ SC Bar#
{J County Detention Center,

years
days/months/ycars and/or payment '

months/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
' % CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

sl

£ 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

[JRESTITUTION: [ ]| Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ orderea

Total:  § plus 20% fee: : $

Payment Terms: : .

(] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ‘(/LJ L,'(/)

g 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) "$25 3

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probatlon) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)’ $25 5 MD Q0

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 '$

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea” § .
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $§ D]

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk paML /1; - (AJ i M
Court Repotter: }\ﬁ ‘\m

SCCA/217 (07/2016%')

PTUP i
days/hours Public Service Empioyment 4! ;o

Obtain GED [ KPR S
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ST e ]
May serve W/E begining — L S (‘ﬁ'cti :
Substance Abuse Counseling =~ [ - ) »‘; PR .L.‘:m —35 '
Random Drug/Alcohol testing r R g "6
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wec:"]y/mon%ﬁlﬁq S E
pmts. of $ beginning < o oS :“_f

$ paid to Pubhq Defender Fund ﬁ 53 © g
Other: . ‘ ' o

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. Z ! 2

275t ¢ [
P~13=17 :

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




.l

| WITNESSES ~ . //}/

Henry Hammett

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

- 2/4/2016

r—————— —
et

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2330200771

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TITLETE any

FEEIE OREY S
—_—
44,%4 / Q,/

77
Z.R/\ 5 "J"‘v’ T

Foreperson of Grand Jury

—
——

- VERDICT

_DOCKET NO. 2016 GS-23-
ASC

The State of South Carollna

County of Greenvulle

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March |
, TERM 2016

THE STATE

Vs,

MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN

: lndictmeht for
0026 ' ‘

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

VIOLATION § 16-11-0330

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: '

fﬁl

&

002330



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) S INDICTMENT FOR
ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

MAR 2 2 2016

County present upon their oath: F'
That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN did in Greenville County, on or about the 27th day of December, 2015,

| while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a

representation of z;deadly weapoﬁ or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery

would réasonably believe to be a deadly weapon, attempt to téke by means of force or intimidation, goods or

monies from the person or presence of Nathan Crouch and/or April Green. This is in violation of §16-11-330 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.l

Against the‘peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stafute in such case made and provided.

s 2 N

CSOTICITOR C~ 7 BAR# 14107




. ARREST WARRANT

L+ 2016A2330200771
: ~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o
. County/ [ Monicipatty o 63‘3%( |
Greenville 2
' THE STATE | 15-214740
against :
Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: o T -—/v
- T
. Phone: SSN: ] \
Sex. M Racee B Heightt 5§ “ 4 Weight 13
DL State: e N
poB: 4/ 571991 " Agency ORI#~ 5C0230000

Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office

[

rorm Approvea oy |

STATE OF SUUTH CAROLINA

) . h ORIGINA L $.C. Atlomey General
E County/ D Municipality of ) W FIDAVIT oy ot 21, 2003
" Greenville ) . S
Personally appeared before me the affiant Henry Hammett f 5"’/? ey " who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin A .
did within this county and -state on orabout  12/27/2013 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of

Greenville )
in the following particulars: -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery -

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named

above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: -

Affiant has documented evidence, recorded statements from the defendant and a co defendant which implicates the defendant as the
perpetrator who did-while armed with handgun enter the residence located at 502A Perry Road by force with the intent to commit a
crime. During the commission of the burglary the defendant did while armed with a gun attempt to take and carry away property
belonging to the victim with the intent to permanently deprive the owner. The defendant did also attempt to force the victims to the
ground preventing their means of escape from the residence and limiting their freedom to flee the residence. The defendant did also
during the course of the burglary assault one of the victims by stomping her about the facial area. This offense occurred in
Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-214740. .

b

. 2. iz '/;M K55/ 093

Signature of Affiant ’

- Prosecuting Officer: Henry Hammett - 0449
Offense: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed,
robbery
Offense Code: 0026
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(B)
This warrant 18 . CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE i The
D County/ D Municipality of :
The accused
15 to be amested and brought before “me to. be
dealt with according to the law.
(LS).
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to
defendant >
on (%
: _/_: Z ﬂ é I33 Nea
ignature nstabie/Law orcemen Icer
RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions

- 305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL

(e

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
@ County/ D Municipality of

Greenville

Afiiant's Address ~ 4 Mcgee Street
' Greenville, SC 29601-

-Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010

Nt N

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there - are reasonable -grounds to believe that

on orabout  12/27/2015 defendant Marqual Devine Griffin

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South 'Carolina {or ordinance of
@ County/ - D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery

)} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shalt be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable . v : .

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 2/ 1/2,016

? Judge's Address  Law Enforcement Center
Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-2256
) Judge's Tetephone  (864)467-5312
. D Municipal

) Issuing Court: V Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




3 %ylz
IN THE COURT OF GENE SESSIONS /J»

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) J
COUNTY OF Greenvilie g o ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2302335
Marqual Devine Griffin )y A/W# _2016A2330200100 57 T8 ANTIIR PN

AKA: : : . ) Date of Offense: _12/28/2015. F§ ErNr IO V I § )
Race: BLACK Sex: M ] Agei 26 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010, 0020

DOB: , ¢ _SSH ) )  CDRCode#: _ 0116 QFP 25 72017
Address: | { )

City,State,Zip: _ Greenville, SC 29617-2365

DL# | SID#: % . SENTENCE SHEETCOUH of Appeals

“*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF or | JPLEADS

TO: Murder (gs) , .

in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116¥

[} NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIQUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

' ‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) h
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Granid Jury. - (defendant's initials)
The plea is: " JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESEZ Q,/’;w 14107 . : ' ' S 65302
Culbreath Anu‘f‘( ew _SC Bar# Defendant - CHAMBERS, RANDALL SC Bar#

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is com d the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /monthsffear [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yéars .
and/or t0 pay afine of § ; provide®That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. _

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: "/ 31192
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code '8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

* Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25—65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: R Y

" [JRESTITUTION: = [ ] Deferred. [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Dordered~  PTUP ] ' T i w -
Total: § - plus 20% fee: S ' "days/hours Pubhc Service Fmploymen& v'i g ‘\;}’,
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED 0 R i@ 'n:

[] Setby SCDPPPS _ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp;\ o ?: L _ég% 3
— : May serve W/E begining - __a.;_' o
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling “ . é 8 =
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Il " RS s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly3 & £ =
§ 11;1.11-22]1‘11((:))((21)) ((ggr;vs Su;char;ie) ‘ ::gg g 100 pmts. of § _ beginning f; 53 © ;;3
-1- urcharge ’ . :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund a
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 85 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) _ $500 $ P
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AW

- § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 8

. § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § L [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ DD - Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
1

during probation and shall be collected before

| ﬂb ] 6 any other fees.
|

Presiding Judge i
Clerk of Court/ Depu Clerk /a,«ﬂ /( (/(.9 MM élldge Ccf)gde ge 2 ﬂ’f 7
Court Reporter: gcl\aza-n\ L Date: Z2-13-17

SCCA/217 (07/2016) O)* \\g}

TOTAL

&




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS d
COUNTY OF Greenville ) J
STATE . VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2302335 )
‘ Marqual Devine Griffin ) A/WH#:  2016A2330200110
ARA: . . ) Dateof Offense: _12/28/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : _16-23-0490
DOB: _SS# - )  CDRCode#: __0549
Address: \ \ )
City,State,Zip"™ " Greanuilig, §C 29617-2365 '
DL#: SR z SENTENCE SHEET |
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [&’ CONVICTED OF or * '‘PLEADS
TO:. Weapons / Poss. Weapon During Violent Cr
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
: ' : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) : :
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {Lesser Included Offense, [:]Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
The plea iss ) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATT . .
B S'_/f\ 14107 - : , . - 65302
- ¢ _Ltlbreath, Addrew SC Bar# Defendant CHAMBERS, RANDALL SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to ‘the [} State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
_ for a determinate term of '5 days/months/y [] under the Youthful Offender Aét not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of _ . days/months/years and/or payment

“of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. 4
©f CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: { 3/ 17
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code "§ 74-13-40 to be calculated and applied ‘ '

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

| | SPECIAL CONDITIONS: L N
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP : - 4 fﬁ 0 Ny
. A\ -
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ o days/hours Public Service Employnglti & m‘(\
Payment Terms: : ' ' Obtain GED [] - R i 1Y E\
(] Setby SCDPPPS : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  ~ - B N
' May serve W/E begining s PN
Recipient: ; T3 =N
p ‘Substance Abuse Counseling D ¥ O é%\
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ & _: s . :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mo %y&; 53
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S DO pmts. of $ beginning il ®) %
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ . _ " . '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 s . .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ’%’ ) g ;(_)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) $ D[P Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL : $ ] 3@76 * any other fees.
' . , Presiding Jud M # ‘ i ’7
Clerk of Court Depjflerk Pm/s_ M‘M , Juf;:e g‘gde‘j ge 29
lM/a-v\"

Court Reporter: 5 Sentence Date: ﬁ I! ) N
N ¥
SCCA/217 (07/2016) I




I

WITNESSES /4 )

Henry Hammett

i

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

1/4/2016

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2330200109, 2016A2330200110

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

— v—
— ——

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-23-
: ASC

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

March TERM 2016

THE STATE

VS.

MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: .

Indictment for
0116, 0549

MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON 
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

_VIOLATION § 16-03-0010 and §16-23-0490

002335




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT FOR
' ) MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT-CRIME

_ At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ‘ MAR 2 2 2016 the Grand Jurors of Gre_enville

County present upon their cath: . SR

COUNT ONE
_ MUkDER ’
That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN did in GrecﬁVille County, on or about the 27th day of December, 2015,
unlawf_'ully and with malice aforethought kill NATHAN CROUCH by means of shooting him with a handgun, and
» that NATHAN CROUCH died as a proxtmate result thereof. This is in viotation t)f §16-03-0010 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
~ POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME |
That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN did in Greenville County, on or about the 27th day of December, 20135,
- possess or visibly display a handgun duﬁng the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and prov1ded.

R N

/@‘EICITOR . BAR# 14107




_ ARREST WARRANT
- 2016A2330200109
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of 66‘3‘
Greenville ' [- b"“’
THE STATE 1-15-214740°

against

Marqual Devine Griffin

Address: T 7 /

Greenvilie, SC 296172365

Phone: S8SN |
Sex: M Race: B Heightt 5 4 Weight: 130
DLState: _ <n_. ' DL# ]

DoB: ¢ 1 “Agency ORI#  SC0230000

Prosecutir;; Aééh;:;?— Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer.  Henry Hammett - 0449
Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ORIGINAL  fomfemowesby.

) ) sc Attomey General
@ County/ D Municipality of Ty AFFIDAVIT Aprl 21, 2003
Greenville ) .
Personally ~appeared before me the affiant. ‘Henry Hammett K ‘/W who
being’ duly swom deposes and Says that defendant ‘Marqual Devine Griffin

did within this county and state on or about

12/28/2015

violate the criminal Taws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ' County/ D Municipality of Greenville )
in the following particulars: . '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

| further state thét there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Affiant has documented evidence, victim statements, witness statements, and a statement from the defendant which implicates the
defendant as the perpetrator who did, while armed with an operable handgun and with malice aforethought, shoot the victim more
than one time, which resulted in the victim's death. This offense occurred in Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville
County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-214740. ' . '

Offense Code:’ 0116
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0010
This warrant 15 CERTIFIED  TOR  SERVICE . n_ the
D County/ D Municipality of

, The accused
Is to be arrested vaﬁd brought  before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

{L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

. RETURN
A copy of this armesjywarrant

defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

on 1/4/2016

ORIGINAL

- / /édﬂ/’/éjf
(,77 (2t e A 1(‘/:/4/?/&?/3

Signature of Affiant 7
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' .
[x ] County [[] Municipality of y| Afant's Address 4 Mcgee Street
) Greenville, SC 29601-

Greenville Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds “to believe that

12/28/2015 defendant Marqual Devine Griffin
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

on or about

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arvest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deatt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me )

Law Enforcement Center
Greenville, SC 29601-2256 - i

Judge‘sTeIeﬁhqne (864)467-5303 . :
D Municipal D Circuit

) " Issuing Court: MaQi_strate
ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL 'ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address
{L.S.) )

ORIGINAL




. ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
County/ D Municipality of 563‘
_ |-6-lb
Greenville .
THE STATE 1-15-214740
. against )
Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: :_ A e e / .
Greenville, SC 29617-2365
Phone: sst ) 1
Sex. M Race: B _Height -5 4 Weight™ = 130
DLState: g oL¥ ) P
BOB: - _{ ‘Agency ORI # ~ §C0230000

Prosecuting Agency Greenville County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer: Henry Hammett - 0449

Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent
crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole

’ E _County/

| further

Form Approved by
$.C. Attomey General
April 21, 2003

SCCA 518

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D Municipality of
Greenville

Personally appeared before me the affiant

) ORIGINAL
) .- AFFIDAVIT

who

Henry Hammett ¥ 4/¢f7"

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin
did within this county and state on orabout 1[2/28/2015
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of
in the following particulars: -

violate the criminal laws of the

Greenville . - )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or -
~ death

state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Affiant has documented evidence, victim statements, witness statements, and a statement from the defendant which implicates the
defendant as the perpetrator who did, while armed with an operable handgun and with malice aforethought, shoot the victim more
than one time, which resulted in the victim's death. This offense occurred in Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville

| . %/2'4//75/7’—

- County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-214740.

Offense Code: 0549 :
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 A Signature of Affiant 7 (//7 7/ O/,,Myﬁ é) -

'S warran VICE m e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) ’ ' : ’

C ! M lity of . . .
D ounty D unicipality . E County! D Municipality of ) Afiants Address 4 Mcgee Street
_ The accused : ) Greenville, SC 29601-
5 to be arested and brought” before  me  to be Greenville Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010
dealt with according to the law.
LS) ~

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arresty warrant

defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

V Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL

VR

ORIGINAL

’ Kl County/

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearng from the above affidavit that thers are reasonable grounds to believe that'

on orabout 12/28/2015 " defendant Marqual Devine Griffin
did violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[[] Municiealityof  Greenville

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Weapons / Possession of weapon 'during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
death

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with aceordlng to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me : )

on 1/ 42016

) Judge'sAddress  Law Enforcement Center
Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-2256
) Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5303
D Municipal

5031 v ) Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

Juadgeé Code:

ORIGINAL

[___] Cireuit

ORIGINAL




0y A}
JSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ﬂ :)—/
COUNTY OF Greenville ) | -
STATE ' VS. § INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS2302331
Marqual Devine Griffin )  A/WH# _2016A2330200770

AKA: ). Dateof Offense: _12/27/2015 -~
Race: BLACK _Sex: M C Age: 26 y S.C.Code § :_16-03-0600(C)) - ¢ )
poB:* — (ss / | ) CDRCode#: _3412 i
Address: y S

. - : ‘ ) A\

, IC)IlltJ)#;,.Stl\ate.Lm: - OGreanyille, SS(,:I 29§l7-2365 ) SENTENCE SHEET SEP 25 2“
cN i D#: ) A pea\s

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] . : o~ \.“t 0‘ p '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or SG’ EADS ,
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery in the First Degree -
in violation of .§ 16-03-0600(C)() of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 34127
X] NON-VIOLENT ©  [] VIOLENT' [JSERIOUS  [CJMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

' o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury! (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ' Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ** [ ] ~ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST 2~ ~ > , ‘ -

o QT 14107

' SC Bar¥ . Defendant - - SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ‘comr'nbited to the r State Department of Corrections, .[] County Detention Center,
/ @a

~ for a determinate term of Zl) days/months [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ' "_; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference. L 9 }
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘ / '3/
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code: ' § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: .S - days/hours Public Service Employment - - . N
Payment Terms: : ‘Obtain GED ] R 7] J\}
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ : - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. L :
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling . . . e K2 \
*Fine: : $ = Random Drug/Alcohol testing ' 0a- - :f,.'; :?TFE w ;
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/modgthly O TN
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo s 10000 pmts. of $ beginning " _+ :g e E T
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ . . L j MR
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ S paidto Public Defender Fund, 82835 B
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other: —
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /)[_) U
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ DD Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Cletk
) N during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 12800 any other fees. a N
. - Presiding Judge / f . . :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ch“‘l /A . L( hw«mu Judge Code: 2%y [/ . l ,
Court Reporter:  }ohmore Sentence Date: ‘0' '8 ’, [y ) !

SCCA217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES /4 )
=

Henry Hammett

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKETNO. 2016-Gs-23- 002331
. ' ASC .

‘The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

2/4/2016

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2330200770

* ACTION OF GRAND JURY

T T TER OEAE Y

AR B S i
bSPTIR R L T S

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ch
| Mar TERM 2016

THE STATE
VvS.

MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN

- Foreperson of Grand Jury -
VERDICT. Indictment for
3412 _
ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE
VIOLATION § 16-03-0600
Foreperson of Petit Jury EAI> -
L Date: : G‘

.
P

ooy



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

4 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 18T DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - MAR 2 2 2018 " the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That MARQUAL DEVIN‘E. .GRIFFIN did in GreeriVille C;)unty;' oﬁ or abouf the 27th day of December,
2015, o'ffervor attempt to injure APRIL GREEN wifh the present abilify to commit the a.ct, and the act
~ was accompliéhed"by nieans likely to produce death or great bodily injury,. and/or the act occurred
~ during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping or theft. This _is.in violation of §16-03-0600 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

\</ )

f@iﬁ'c,TOR = BAR # 14107




v *  ARREST WARRANT

]

" "9016A2330200770

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -~ %/2)\ U
County/ ) Municipality of <o |
| | ty [:I . a g
Greenville ‘
THE STATE 15-214740
] against

Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: T~~~ ;A

Greenville, SC 296172365

- Phone: SSN_. ¢

Sex. M Race: B Height:  _5 _4_Weightt = 130
DL State: Q- - DL# !

DOB: -

; Y Ageny ORIE SC0230000

Proseciting Agency. _ Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer  Henry Hammett - 0449
Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd degree

Offense Code: 3413 .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0600(D)(1)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S ' : ORIGINAL  Cmummowsmr
K] County/  [] Municipaiy of ) M IDAVIT ’ vl

Greenville ) ) ) : o

Personally appeared before me the affiant Henry Hammett f ?7 f; R “who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin _ _ '

did within this .county and state on orabout  12/27/2015 . violate -the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Greenville 4 ) )

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Ascault / Assault & Battery. 2nd degree

| further state that there is probable cause 10 believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Affiant has documented evidence, recorded statements from the defendant and a co defendant which implicates the defendant as the
perpetrator who did while armed with handgun enter the residence located at 502A Perry Road by force with the intent to commit a
crime. During the commission of the burglary the defendant did while armed with a gun attempt to take and carry away property
belonging to the victim with the intent to permanently deprive the owner. The defendant did also attempt to force the victims to the
ground preventing their means of escape from the residence and limiting their freedom to flee the residence. The defendant did also
during the course of the burglary assault one of the victims by stomping her about the facial area. This offense occurred in
Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville County Sheriff's Officc under case # 15-214740.

This warrant 15 CERTIFIED . FTOR SERVICEn 1he

D County/ D Municipality of

The accused

is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the ‘law. ’

(LSs)

. %atum of Judge

Date:

" RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant wyas delivered to

defendant &.,Fﬁ.}

on
s S e
gnature nstable; niorcement icer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

IYa

Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street

Z/ % > e
Signature of Affiant g / Tl ! /( VW/@/.? :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
K’ County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 4 Mcgee Street

i ) Greenville, SC 29601-
Greenville Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
: t appearing from. the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 12/27/2015 defendant Marqual Devine Griffin
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ [:l Municipality of Greenville ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me; you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable . ’

Swom to and subs?’red before me )

on 2/ 1/2016

) Judge's Address  Law Enforcement Center
Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-2256

Greenville County Courthouse L'g."a e ¢ Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5312 ,

. . eila Foster ) ) -
Greenville, SC 29601-2120 ) Judge Code: 5762 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal [:| Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ) ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




TATE‘OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S )
’“ +
COUNTY OF “Greenville ) , . 0~ zbj
STATE - _ VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2302332
Marqual Devine Griffin ) A/W# _2016A2330200768
AKA: : ) - Date of Offense: _12/27/2015 {
Race: BLACK . Sex: M Age: 26 S.C. Code » 16-03-0910 by
MR R e RE
DOB:[ . ''ss S )  CDRCode#: _ 0095 ~z MM
Address: /-~ i ) P a\S
Ci Sttpc‘? ; R
Dl& ACZIPT " Greenville, SC 29617-2365 ) SENTENCE SHEET M)‘)e
L SID#: & 0\“\ 0
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [J No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ' " ' . A SO G
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g},(( CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping (gs) , "
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095+
{T] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC - [J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea iS » Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ]  Recommendation by the State.
, " : 14107 , '
&/ u brcath Anm SC Bar# Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tothe . [ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of v days/m_onthsr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of | days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of -
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

©@.CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q/ / 3 / —)

[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a v1olat10n of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered - PTUP

\j

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ - Obtain GED ] e . N K
[ Set by SCDPPPS » Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .+ . "7 ... (¥ N
: . e 7 LR
— May serve W/E begining . TR 3. \

Rec.lple“_t: Substance Abuse Counseling C,—L :‘ DO g»_ QA &
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcotiol testing "\”, ] - “’\&C,ig O §\\
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive' weekly/month ’5 &
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 8 100 O pmts. of § _ begmmrg _‘VZYYE 'é-;':' NG
§14-121LA)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ - $ paid to Public DefendPr Fuﬁd o S E%
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 73 — e ﬂ X9
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other: 35E 9
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § ~0 A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ af) CO :
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 g '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § . :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County  (if paid in installments)" $ DU Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

' ' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $

Lae? 76 any other fees.
'  Presiding Jud M “ / I )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk pwil A &)JLM thgfsgle gfdel:l &

Court Reporter: o . ‘ Sentence Date: q) ,3) .7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
: o " KIDNAPPING

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE <) ¥

A At a Court of General Sessiotls, convened on MAR 2 2 zms " the Grand Jurors of Greenville

. County present upon their t)ath: |

That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN did in Greenville County, on or about the 27th day of December, 2015,
unlanﬁlly seize, abduct, confine, ihveigle, decoy or carry away SHANE BARRON, without the authority of law.

This is in violation of §16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
e

(siotICITOR BM 07




ARREST WARRANT

- '2016A2330200768
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA C; gi)% ) ‘Lp

County/

D Municipality of

Greenville
THE STATE 15-214740
against
Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: - ) §

Greenville, SC 29617-2365
Phone: ) ss

Sex M Race: B Height: 57___ 4 Weight ~_13_0
DLState: -~ g _ OL#w .,

DOSB: , " Agenicy ORI# SC0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer:  Henry Hammett - 0449
Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-214740.

) . ORIGINAL 5T swomey conerst -
E County/ D Municipality of - AFFIDAVIT e gpcrg:;‘goos
Greenville ) ' v :
Personally appeared before me the afﬁant Henry Hammett X YW ) L who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin . : ‘

did within this county and state on or about v10late‘ tﬁe criminal laws of the

12/27/2015

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of _County/ D Municipality of “Greenville )
in the following particulars: . -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

I further istate that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Affiant has documented evidence, recorded statements from the defendant and a co defendant which implicates the defendant as the

" perpetrator who did while armed with handgun enter the residence located at 502A Perry Road by force with the intent to commit a

crime. During the commission of the burglary the defendant did while armed with a gun attempt to take and carry away property

" belonging to the victim with the intent to permanently deprive thc owner. The defendant did also attempt to force the victims to the
- ground preventing their means of escape from the residence and limiting their freedom to flee the residence. The defendant did also

during the course of the burglary assault one of the victims by stomping her about the facial area. This offense occurred in

//444@77”

Offense Code: 0095 : o
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 ' Signature of Affant . 7 / /‘ w’% ? Y /; 7
IS warrant IS n e . j =
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) M -
D _ D p: , E County! D Municipality of - ) Affiant's Address 4 cgee Street
' - The accused ) Greenville, SC 29601-
s to be arrested and -brought before “me to be Greenville Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010
dealt with according to the law.
.S. .
LS. ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge ) .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
: It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to Dbelieve that
) RETURN - i i |
A copy of this arregy warrant, was delivered tg - on orabout * 12/27/2015 - defendant  Marqual Devine Griffin
Py /%4 / ) did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .
defendant i ) [X] Countyy  [T] Municipalityof  Greenville } as set forth below:
on i ’ z ly . ) .
: ] A4 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
) . . A ! 53 . ~ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
gnaturs of Cons ATorcement CTicer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
. soon thereafter as is practicable _
i - . Sworn to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: _ on '2/ 1/2016 / ) .
Greenville General Sessions : - Judge'sAddress  Law Enforcement Center
305 E. North Street ' (jﬁg Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-2256
' Greenville County Courthouse L;;l;ur;?;sst:;ng * y Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5312
) Gr¢enVll[e’ SC29601-2120 Judge Code: 5762 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal l:] Circuit
*  ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-23;

Henry Hammett

WITNESSES //,)

&

Greenville Cobnty Sheriffs Office

2/4/2016

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2330200768

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY

EL\;Q_).LJ I

s Jf" /L/

002332

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - -

March  TERM2016

THE STATE

Vs,

MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN

Foreperson of Grand Jury -
VERDICT Indictment for
0095
KIDNAPPING -
VIOLATION § 16-03-0910
F. oreperson of Petit Jury L/V 7>
Date:




bTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '
COUNTY OF Greenville ) - )-30 37
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2302333
Marqual Devine Griffin ) A/WH _2016A2330200769 . ,g‘g
AKA: : : v ) Date of Offense: _12/27/2015 Aﬂ‘_‘V |
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-09]0~ ¥
DOB:, 2 Ss# o )  CDRCode#: __0095
Address: - / '
AddressT ) 3 e A
City,State,Zip: i R '
ity State,Zip: Greenville, SC 29617-2365 ) SENTENCE SHEE £ N)ge
DL#: | { SID#: ) gk 0
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ; SO Co
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - ;\( CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
- TO: Kidnapping (gs) '
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 v .
(] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS.  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
' ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ’ (defendant's initials)
The plea is: %/jz Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  {_] ‘Recommendation by the State.”
ATTEST»"_2 ~ ' '
’ R r . . 14107 ‘ , .
é/ﬁu reath, ’ SC Bar# Defendant : SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of o days/months/or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ___i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspénded with probation for Y
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serviccs standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 9 / :
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code - '8 24—13 40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or -ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . .
.;._ADRESTITUTION [j Deferred ] Def. waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP : oot
“TTotal: §_ ©  plus20% fee: § : . - days/hours Public Semce Employmeg '8"
Payment Terms: . i : : Obtain GED O an é’i A Sl % A\
(] Setby SCDPPPS . : Attend Voc. Rehab. orJob Corp. . =~ &3 g ,
: : May serve W/E begining o -t k Q
aA\\'E

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ~ [ |

Ranidom Drug/Alcohol testing e
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mﬁ

\"
/

*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmems 107.5 %)

reenvi

C erifofc_op t:‘.‘l". &TG.S.. o
1

RN

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [CO-CCO_  pmis. of $ beginning ®
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . . - o

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 .73 $  paidto Public Defender Fund )

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % - Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .

" § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : :

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea § . . [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ L_)j K ]7_ ) * Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

! during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL - % l 5@ . 76 " any other fees. z .
. ‘ ' Presiding Judge. ' / / ) '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . Judge Code: 273V I

Court Reporter: hvwrnr ' ‘ Sentence Date: a118] 1>
SCCA217 (07/20169 ’




= DOCKET NO.  2016-GS-23- 002333
WITNESSES /) '

B ASC
- ‘ (('/// The State of South Carolina
Henry Hammett - ‘ ' :
: : ' —- County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office - .
2/412016 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
fMarch ~ TERM2016
THE STATE .
— VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _ _
2162330200769 MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
' TRUE ¢ -
/
4 » // /O /
F orepersoﬁ of Grand Jury o
VERDICT

Indictment for

0095

KIDNAPPING

VIOLATION § 16-03-0910

Foreperson of Petit Jury

_ ENT
Date: : A
S | | ACg';SD \




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) R
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR ? ? 2015 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN did in Greenville County, on or about the 27th day of December, 2015,
unlawfully seize, abduct confine, inveigle, decoy or carry away APRIL GREEN w1thout the authonty of law. -

This isin violation of §16-03-0910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, aﬁd contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

//&9\5/\

MITOR 7 BAR# 4107




~ ARREST WARRANT

.~ 2016A2330200769

_ County/

) D Municipatity of 1

2

Greenville
THE STATE 15-214740

) against :
Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: ) ’

Greenville, SC 29617-2365 -

Phone: Y /
Sex M Race: B ‘Height: 5774 Weight =~ 130
DL State: e DL# , e
DoB: { |/ hgencyORI#  SC0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer. Henry Hammett - 0449

oOftense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Cﬁ’}\ .»\\o»'

STATE OF SOUTH CARULNA

- ) ' .ORIGINAL S.C. Atiomey Ganer!
K] Countyr  [] Municipality of ) %AVIT EUYY L Secase
Greenville - ' ) - T
Personally appeared before me the affiant Henry Hammett X l/% ) e o who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin . S N ':-,. .
did within this county and state on orabout 12/27/2015 j violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

: D Municipality of
in the following particulars:

Greenville ‘ )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: _Kidnapping / Kidnapping

| further state that there is probable cause fto believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: : .

Affiant has documented evidence, recorded statements from the defendant and a co defendant which implicates the defendant as the
perpetrator who did while armed with handgun enter the residence located at 502A Perry Road by force with the intent to commit a
crime. During the commission of the burglary the defendant did while armed with a gun attempt to take and carry away property
belonging to the victim with the intent to permanently deprive the owner. The defendant did also attempt to force the victims to the
ground preventing their means of escape from the residence and limiting their freedom to flee the residence. The defendant did also
during the course of the burglary assault one of the victims by stomping her about the facial area. This offense occurred in
Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-2 14740.

Offense Code: 0095 _ //yw%é 7
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0910 Signature of Affant ' g 7 M 22 %7/3
This warrant 15 CERTIFIED — FOR . SERVICE . m he STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) v )
/ Municipality of ' . : '
[:] County, D unicipality o E County! D Municipality of ) Affiants Address 4Mcgee Street
. . The accused . » ) Greenville, SC 29601-

s to be arested and brought before me  to be Greenville Affiant's Telephone. (864)467-5010
dealt with according to the law.

L.S. N

®s) ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge - ) . .
Date: ' TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
’ It appearing from the above affidavit .that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN

A copy of this arest, warant was delivered to

defendant - ﬁﬂgﬂd Z . % 150
- on z 59’
<), K 533 rb2

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

prN

ORIGINAL

on orabout 12/27/2015 defendant Marqual Devine Griffin
did violate the criminal Iavys of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable -

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 2/ 1/2016

Law Enforcement Center
Greenville, SC 29601-2256
Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5312

D Municipal

) Issuing Court: Magistréte
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address
(L.S.) )

L__J Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



r"q

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF . - Greenville

STATE . Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS2302334
Marqual Devine Griffin AIWH#: _2016A2330200767

)

)

)

)

' - )
AKA: . _12/27/2015 'ﬂ
i v ; Date of Offense 0 . AE“JE‘_ 4

\ _

)

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Race: BLACK. . __Sex: M .. Age: 26 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: | . SSh___ . N CDR Code #: _ 0079 1
Address: f -
City,State,Zip: ville. SC 2 N _
DL# ! T SDw: ok AP
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] 90\“\
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or S&P EADS
TO: Burglary, First Degree _
in violationof § 16-11-0311 . ] of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS ' [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
. ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: _V_j_-Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, {] Recommendation by the State.
14107 ' : -

‘ . SC Bar# Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defcndam is commited to the [ ] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / r days/monthsr (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : ; provided that upon the serviceof . days/months/years and/or paymeént
of $ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. Q

[O%CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ / 3 ! / 7 :

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied .

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

, _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - e
[IRESTITUTION: [_| Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered‘ PTUP. S ol e
" Total: § plus 20% fee: S ~ days/hours Public Service Emp{oymcnt o
Payment Terms: ' . . Obtain GED [ N
(] Setby SCDPPPS - : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. AR\
— ' : ' May scrve W/E begining - 3.( 2 _ ‘f
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L] T&%U .8 S Y gt o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ] =) gﬁ S
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly%%t TN
§ 14-1-2211 1l ((:‘))((21)) ((g;r;vs Su;lcharg)e) zigg $_1_C[)_m_ pmts. of § beginning i 2 £
14-1- urcharge . R XM OO
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g $12 g $  paidto Public Defender Fund 55 '§
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % ~ Other: /D C?
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a D x>
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _ $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
R / |9 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) .
C during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL _ ' s ),}f ). / 6 ~ any other fees. %
. » QML @ (/U - Presiding Judge . 7 %

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: ?c’s-\c- l
Court Reporter: 5 heaeann Sentence Date: & 1% " i)
SCCA/217 (07/2016) : o |




WITNESSES

Henry Hammett /(3\“,

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

- AMENDED INDICTMENT /

DOCKET NO. 2016- GS-23-002334
"~ ASC

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenwlle

2/4/2016 = — —
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_J'l_‘me TERM 2017
L - THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs.
2016A2330200767 .
| MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN
ACTION.OF GRAND JURY
E BILAL E
. 77 A
- FOR%A%AND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT
Amended Indictment for
0079
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
VIOLATION § 16-11-0311
Foreperson of Petit Jury P
Date: - "v:“

400';75‘@




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR
o ' " BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

~ At a Court of General Sessions, convened ‘on the Grand Jﬁrors of Greenville

| | JUN 27 2017
County present upon their oath: : .
That MARQUAL DEVINE GRIFFIN 'did in Greenvillc County, oﬁ or about the 27th day of December 2015,
 willfully and. uﬁlawfull_y enter the awelling of APRIL GREEN located at 502 Perry Rd., #A, Greenville, Soufh
Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the burglary was accompanied by
circumstances of aggravation, to wit: the defendant was.armed with a deadly weapon and/or did cause bhysical

injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime. This is in violation cf §16-11-0311 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (‘1976) as amended.




ARREST WARRANT

- '2016A2330200767

. . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -~ A
County/ D Municipality of 426%" %
Greenville . 9
THE STATE 15-214740

: ) against o
Marqual Devine Griffin
Address: K {

Greenvnlle SC 29617-2365

Phone: SSN! oL
Sex. M Race: B _Height:  § 4 Weight: 130
DLState: _<r~  DL# ' ‘
DOB: ! Agency ORI#  SC0230000

Prosscuting Agency Greenville County Sheriffs Office

‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL 5 iomey Gomra

: E County/ D Municipality of ) ‘AFFIDAVIT - ;. ggg:;‘gooa
Greenville ' _ o : o
Personally appeared before me the afiant Henry Hammett X y V 9 ) C T e who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Marqual Devine Griffin PR
did within this county and state on orabout 12/27/2015 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of - County/ D Municipality of Greenville )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: :

Affiant has documented evidence, recorded statements from the defendant and a co defendant which implicates the défendant as the
perpetrator who did while armed with handgun enter the residence located at 502A Perry Road by force with the intent to commit a
crime. During the commission of the burglary the defendant did while armed with a gun attempt to take and carry away property

belonging to the victim with the intent to permanently deprive the owner. The defendant did also attempt to force the victims to the.

Prosecuting Officer: Henry Hammett - 0449 ground preventmg their means of escape from the residence and limiting their freedom to flee the residence. The defendant did also
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First during the course of the burglary assault one of the victims by stomping her about the facial area. This offense occurred in
’ degree Greenville County and is filed with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office under case # 15-214740.
Offense Code: 0079 /é/M
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-1 1f03 11 i Signature of Affiant 7 / 7 @M ?W /J/ 7 ‘
TS Warant s CERTIFIEL ' n e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/’ D Municipality of EI Countyl” D Municipality of ; Afiiant's Address 4 Mcgee Street
: The accused » Greenville, SC 29601-
Is to be arested and brought before  me to be Greenville )

dealt with -according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
t warrant, was delivered to

" A copy of this al
defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions

. 305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse
Gteenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

>

ORIGINAL

Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5010

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

12/27/2015 defendant Marqual Devine Gnﬂ'm
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordlnance of

@ County/ |:| Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

on or about

) as'set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swormn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
" soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 2/ 1/2016 .

_ ) Judge'sAddress Law Enforcement Center
Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-2256
) Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5312
D Municipal

Magistrate

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court:
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

—ORIGINAL




